
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC)
Subject: RE: backburner - Coulson Ice Blast

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 15:43
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: backburner - Coulson Ice Blast

They just resubmitted – reference is 44249

-Tim

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Madison Taipalus (madison.taipalus@canada.ca) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: backburner - Coulson Ice Blast

Had a request from a company called Coulson Ice Blast on their procurement status. Not urgent so feel free to
batch with other things to the department if you like.

My guess is that this is not something that we’d be looking to procure at this time – but who knows. The
department also probably has bigger fish to fry right now.

Best,

Tim Logan
West & North Desk
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca 
O: 343-291-2648
C: 343-549-0665
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